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Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

To: 

Sent: 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 

Wednesday, October 22, 2008 10:02 AM 

'Jeffrey P Dann' 

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Plains site 1R-0456 (34 Junction South) AP-63 Approval 

RE: Stage 1 and Stage 2 Abatement Plan (AP-63) Approval 
for the Plain's 
34 Junction South Station Release Site 
Unit Letter L , Section 2, T17S, R36E, Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Dann: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the Addendum to the Stage 1 
and 2 Abatement Plan for the 34 Junction South Station Release Site, dated May 9, 2008, and has 
conducted a review of the Addendum. The Addendum, submitted for the above-referenced site, 
indicates that Plains has met the requirements of OCD Rule 19 for a Stage 1 and Stage 2 Abatement 
Plan. Therefore, the OCD hereby conditionally approves the Stage 1 and 2 Abatement Plan for above-
referenced site, dated October 2006, including the Addendum in accordance with Rule 19.H: 

Plains must submit proof of public notice to demonstrate compliance with Rule 19.G to the OCD 
within 30 days. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this Plan does not relieve the owner/operator of 
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility 
for compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

From: Jeffrey P Dann [mailto:jpdann@paalp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 1:25 PM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Su bject: Plains site 1R-0456 (34 JunctionSouth) 

Ed - Just wanted to check and see what the status was for our Abatement Plan for 34 Jet South site?? We have 
submitted the plan to the OCD and we have completed the notifications. 

thanks 

10/22/2008 
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Jeffrey P. Dann, P.G. 
Senior Environmental Specialist 
Plains All American 
(713) 646-4657 (o) 
(713) 646-4199 (f) 
(713) 201-3548 (c) 
email: jpdann @paalp. com 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

10/22/2008 



Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Tuesday, February 19, 2008 4:00 PM 
'Camille J Reynolds' 
RE: Plains 34 Junction South Station (AP-63) 

Dear Ms. Reynolds: 

The New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n (NMOCD) has reviewed the submitted Stage 1 and 2 
Abatement Plan (AP-63) dated October 2006 and d r a f t Public Notice, submitted February 19, 
2008, f o r the above referenced s i t e . The NMOCD hereby deems the Stage 1 & 2 Abatement 
Plan (AP-63) (was 1R-0456) a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y complete. 

Please keep i n mind t h a t the NMOCD cannot approve of the Plan u n t i l at l e a s t 30 days a f t e r 
you have provided p u b l i c n o t i c e (which must be provided w i t h i n 15 days). However, t o 
expedite the approval process, the NMOCD recommends t h a t the f o l l o w i n g amendments are made 
to the Plan: 

1. The Abatement Options w i l l include proposed a d d i t i o n a l borings near RW-1 and MW-3 
to be sampled'at the same sample i n t e r v a l s as the o r i g i n a l RW-1 and MW-3, r e s p e c t i v e l y , 
and the samples w i l l be analyzed f o r BTEX and TPH. 

2. The Abatement Options w i l l i nclude a p r o v i s i o n t h a t once the samples have been 
analyzed, the s o i l abatement options may be addressed f u r t h e r p r i o r t o implementing the 
c u r r e n t l y proposed s o i l abatement plan. 

Also, the NMOCD hereby approves the Public Notice f o r the Stage 1 & 2 Abatement Plan 
(AP-63) as submitted. 

Also, please be advised t h a t NMOCD approval of t h i s plan does not r e l i e v e the 
owner/operator of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y should operations pose a t h r e a t t o ground water, surface 
water, human h e a l t h or the environment. I n a d d i t i o n , NMOCD approval does not r e l i e v e the 
owner/operator of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r compliance w i t h any NMOCD, f e d e r a l , s t a t e , or l o c a l 
laws and/or r e g u l a t i o n s . 

I f you have questions regarding t h i s matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

P.S.: Please use the referenced OCD case # on f u t u r e correspondence regarding the s i t e 
l i s t e d above. 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Camille J Reynolds [mailto:cjreynolds@paalp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 10:58 AM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Subject: Plains 34 Junction South S t a t i o n 

Pursuant to our conversation Plains r e s p e c t f u l l y requests t o proceed w i t h the Stage 1 and 
2 Abatement Plan f o r the 34 Junction South S t a t i o n release s i t e . Nova Safety and 
Environmental on behalf of Plains submitted the Stage 
1 and 2 Abatement Plan dated October 2006 NMOCD Ref# 1R-0456. At t h i s time Plains i s 
requesting t h i s plan be deemed a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y complete. As per your request a copy of 
our Notice of P u b l i c a t i o n i s attached. 

Please contact me w i t h any questions or comments. 

Ed, 

Sincerely, 

1 



Camille Reynolds 
Remediation Coordinator 
Plains A l l American 

o f f i c e : 505/396-3341 
fax: 505/396-2754 
c e l l u l a r : 505/441-0965 
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